

RE: March 21 SOC Briefing_v1.pptx

From: sarah.hosick@ontario.ca
To: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Patel, Bharat (TBS)" <bharat.patel3@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 14 Mar 2017 12:05:00 -0400

Thank you! Are we able to fill out the table on slide 4 for the electricity item:

	Issue	Fiscal impact in 2016-17	Reflected in Q3	Multi-year impact
4	Electricity Rate Mitigation			

Also on the ministry stakeholder front – Karen has approved, it's with Cindy for signature. Hoping to send out today.

Thanks
Sarah

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Sent: March-14-17 11:45 AM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Patel, Bharat (TBS)
Subject: March 21 SOC Briefing_v1.pptx

Hi Sarah.
I've made a few edits to the deck, likely more than what you were asking for. Hope this helps. n